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From: Michele Parks [mparks@sfflaw.com]

Sent: Friday, January 04, 2013 5:12 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.flus

Cce: Martha Barrera; Sayler, Erik; Andrew Maurey,; gdb5@comcast.net;
sandymchase@comcast.net

Subject: Docket No.: 110200-WU; Application for Water Rates in Franklin County by Water
Management Services, Inc.

Attachments: PSC Clerk 19 (Escrow Withdrawal).ltr.pdf

PSC Clerk 19

crow Withdraw:

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire

Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP

766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030

Lake Mary, FL 32746

PHONE: (407) 830-6331

FAX: (407) 830-8522

mfriedman@sfflaw.com

b. Docket No.: 110200~WU; Application for Water Rates in Franklin County by Water

Management Services, Inc.
¢. Water Management Services, Inc.
d. 1 page

e. Request for Staff to provide Escrow Agent written authorization to disburse $40,000
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January 4, 2013

E-FILE

Ms. Ann Cole

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Docket No. 110200-WU; In re: Application for increase in water rates in Franklin
County by Water Management Services, Inc./ Request for Escrow Withdrawal
Our File No. 46023.01

Dear Ms. Cole:

Pursuant to PSC Order No. PSC-12-0641-PCO-WU, Water Management Services, Inc.

(“WMSI) requests the Staff provide the Escrow Agent with written authorization to disburse
$40,000.00 from the PAA Escrow Account to pay to the Florida Department of Environmental
Protection. By January 8, 2013 there will be sufficient funds in the PAA Escrow Account to make

this payment.
Should you or Staff have any questions concerning this filing, please do not hesitate to give
me a call.
Very truly yours,
MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
For the Firm
MSE/mp
cc: Mr. Gene Brown (via e-mail)

Ms. Sandy Chase (via e-mail)

Martha Barrera, Esquire, Office of General Counsel (via e-mail)
Erik Sayler, Esquire, Office of Public Counsel (via e-mail)

Mr. Andrew Maurey, Office of Economic Regulation (via e-mail)
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